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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: jpower@pascocountyfl.net
Cc: jgorrie@covantaenergy.com; vta@covantaenergy.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; "Oguendo, Ana";

ceron.heather@epa.gov; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David;
Eriday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1010056-009-AC & 1010056-010-AV, Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional
Information

Date: Friday, May 31, 2013 1:33:52 PM

Attachments: 1010056-009-AC & -010-AV request for additional info #1 - sianed.pdf
imaqge002.png

Dear Mr. Power:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Thank you.

Lynn Scearce

(Division O Air FRESDunCe MasgerranL

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.
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FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION RICK SCOTT
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 SECRETARY

Sent via Electronic Mail - Read Receipt Requested

jpower@pascocountyfl.net

Mr. John Power

Solid Waste Facility Manager

Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility
14230 Hays Road

Spring Hill, Florida 34610

Re: Request for Additional Information #1, Project Numbers 1010056-009-AC & 1010056-010-AV
Air Construction Permit & Title V Air Operation Permit Revision Applications
Biosolids Combustion at the Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility

Dear Mr. Power:

On May 21, 2013, the Department received the subject permit applications from the subject facility. The Pasco
County Resource Recovery Facility is owned by Pasco County and is currently operated by the Covanta Energy
Group, Inc. This existing facility is located in Pasco County at 14230 Hays Road, Spring Hill.

The project request was submitted as a concurrent “Air Construction Permit/Title V Air Operation Permit
Revision” (page 2 of the permit application form) for the removal of the combustion of “sewage sludge” from the
Title V air operation permit and for the authorization to combust biosolids at the Pasco County Resource
Recovery Facility in the three municipal waste combustors (MWCs), Municipal Waste Combustion Unit Nos. 1, 2
& 3 under an AC permit.

In order to continue processing the application, the Department needs the additional information discussed at the
meeting along with a few other requested items as indicated below. Should a response to any of the below items
require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate
revised pages of the permit application form.

1. Air Permit Processing. As indicated in the project request, the Title V air operation permit, Permit No.
1010056-008-AV, currently prohibits “sewage sludge” (otherwise known as “biosolids™) in Specific
Condition A.6.b.(1)(g). This prohibition was also contained in the recently modified Permit No.
1010056-007-AC/PSD-FL-127B, Specific Condition 3.11.b.(1)(g). Since the prohibition is also in an
underlying PSD/AC permit, the PSD/AC permit prohibition also needs to be removed. Both of the
prohibitions (the Title V air operation permit and the PSD/AC permit) will need to be removed in this
permitting action prior to authorizing the combustion of biosolids. A PSD/AC permit revision can be
done simultaneous with the AC permit.

The authorization to combust biosolids in Municipal Waste Combustion Unit Nos. 1, 2 & 3 by an AC
permit (assigned Project No. 1010056-009-AC) may be included in the Title V air operation permit by
revising it (tentatively assigned a Project Number 1010056-010-AV) as requested, however, the
Department would need a compliance plan to build the applicable requirements into the Title V air
operation permit. Building the applicable requirements into the Title V air operation permit would be
more involved than simply removing the prohibition of “sewage sludge” and authorizing the combustion
of biosolids in an AC permitting project action alone.

You could simply opt to not revise the Title V air operation permit at this time and withdraw that part of
the project request. Please let us know if you would rather revise the Title V air operation permit later
and proceed simply with the simultaneous PSD/AC permit revision and the AC permit.

[Rules 62-210.300(2), Air Operation Permits - Demonstration of Compliance, F.A.C. and 62-213.440(2),
Compliance Plan, F.A.C.].

www.dep.state.fl.us
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Request for Additional Information #1

2. Sludge Analyses - Pasco County Shady Hills. | did not see an actual heat content value (Btu/lb) provided
in the sludge analytical results in the permit application for the Pasco County Shady Hills’ sewage sludge
(biosolids). Please provide analytical results of what the heat content typically is for the biosolids along
with the moisture content of the sample. Also, how are the biosolids from the Pasco County Shady Hills
wastewater treatment plant typically classified, e.g., Class B or A?

3. Mercury Emission Limitations. As indicated in the permit application the older (circa 1975) National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) in 40 CFR 61, Subpart E, NESHAP for
Mercury will apply when combusting biosolids in the MWCs. The 40 CFR 61, Subpart E mercury (Hg)
emission limitation is 3.2 kg (7.1 Ib) of Hg per 24-hour period.

Previous BACT determinations and/or the federal EG 40 CFR 60, Subpart Cb typically contain Hg
emission standards/limits more stringent than the older 40 CFR 61, Subpart E.

a. How does the older 40 CFR 61, Subpart E Hg emission limit compare to the Hg emission
standard/limit from the BACT determination (PSD/AC permit) and the 40 CFR 60, Subpart Cb,
Emissions Guidelines (EG) and Compliance Times for Large Municipal Waste Combustors for
the three MWCs? Please compare the Hg limits from the BACT determination (PSD/AC permit)
and the EG 40 CFR 60, Subpart Cb to the older 40 CFR 61, Subpart E Hg emission limit using
the same unit of measurement, i.e., Ib/hour. [Rule 62-212.300, General Preconstruction Review
Requirements, F.A.C.]

b. Which governing limit/s is/are most restrictive? [Rule 62-212.300, General Preconstruction
Review Requirements, F.A.C.]

4. Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)/New Source Review (NSR) Applicability Review.

a. Insection 2.4 of the permit application it was indicated that “Because stack testing at a similar
facility [Lee County RRF] has demonstrated that emissions will be unchanged, PSD is not
applicable.”

i. Insection 4.0 of the permit application it was indicated that “The theoretical increased
concentration of the three pollutants [Hg, cadmium (Cd) & lead (Pb)] to the atmosphere
due to biosolids feed rate of 50 tons per day [TPD] [equivalent to the requested 5% by
weight of biosolids] is shown in Table 8.” The concentrations for these three pollutants
were in units of mg/dscm. What are the corresponding calculated equivalent “Ibs/hour,”
“lbs/year,” & “TPY (tons/year)” values for the project? Include all supporting
calculations and references. [Rule 62-212.300, General Preconstruction Review
Requirements, F.A.C.]

ii. For PSD applicability, the project emissions need to be compared to the “significant
emission rates” (SERs) defined in Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C. The PSD SER for Hg
emissions is 200 Ibs/year. The PSD SER for Pb emissions is 1,200 lbs/year. The PSD
SER for MWC Metal emissions [includes Hg, Pb & Cd] is 15 TPY. How do the project
emissions compare to the PSD SERs for these identified air pollutants? [Rule 62-
212.300, General Preconstruction Review Requirements, F.A.C.]

5. Air Pollution Control Devices and/or Measures. While combusting biosolids, which air pollutants will be
controlled by the existing air pollution control devices and/or measures for the MWCs at the Pasco
County RRF? [Rules 62-4.210, Construction Permits and 62-4.070(1)&(3), F.A.C., Reasonable
Assurance.]

6. Effects on the Existing Air Pollution Control Devices and/or Measures. Do you anticipate any effects on
the existing air pollution control devices and/or measures from the burning of biosolids in the MWCs at
the Pasco County RRF? [Rules 62-4.210, Construction Permits and 62-4.070(1)&(3), F.A.C.,
Reasonable Assurance.]

Pasco County Project Numbers 1010056-009-AC & 1010056-010-AV
Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility ~ Air Construction Permit & Title V' Air Operation Permit Revision Applications
Page 2 of 3







Request for Additional Information #1

7. Pathogen and Vectors. Please address pathogen and vector concerns from the handling & storage and the
combustion of biosolids in the MW(Cs at the Pasco County RRF. [Rules 62-4.210, Construction Permits
and 62-4.070(1)&(3), F.A.C., Reasonable Assurance.]

The Department will resume processing the application after receipt of the requested information. Rule 62-
4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V air
operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.
For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the responsible
official (R.O.).

Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. now requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety (90) days
or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.

If you should have any questions, feel free to contact me by telephone at 850/717-9074 or by e-mail at
scott.sheplak@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,
Scott M. Sheplak
A, )&%Q.Q_ 2013.05.31 10:57:36
-04'00'
Scott M. Sheplak, P.E.
DEP - Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station #5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

/sms

copy to: Mr. Jason M. Gorrie, P.E., Covanta Energy: jgorrie@covantaenergy.com
Mr. Viet Ta, Covanta Pasco, Inc.: vta@covantaenergy.com
Ms. Kelly Boatwright, DEP SWD: kelly.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4: oquendo.ana@epa.gov
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Pasco County Project Numbers 1010056-009-AC & 1010056-010-AV
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			Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov


			Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov


			Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





						2013-05-31T10:57:36-0400


			Scott M. Sheplak























From: Oquendo. Ana

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1010056-009-AC & 1010056-010-AV, Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional
Information

Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 3:17:07 PM

Your message was read on Friday, June 14, 2013 3:17:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1010056-009-AC & 1010056-010-AV, Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional
Information

Date: Monday, June 03, 2013 7:18:28 AM

Your message was read on Monday, June 03, 2013 7:18:27 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Oquendo, Ana

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1010056-009-AC & 1010056-010-AV, Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for Additional
Information

Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 3:18:03 PM

Your message was read on Friday, June 14, 2013 3:17:04 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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